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Truth and Reconciliation

ÅLake Country Museum & Archives operates on 
the uncededtraditional territory of the 
Syilx/Okanagan people.

ÅWe encourage frank and honest discussion 
about our colonial past and the continuing 
impacts of colonization on our indigenous 
neighbours and on our national life.



Okanagan-Syilx ranchers and cowboys

ÅIndigenous people in the interior of BC were 
ranchers long before Europeans arrived. They 
were already an equestrian society.

ÅThe Northwest Company and the Hudson Bay 
Company employed horses and technology 
acquired from indigenous ranchers to transport 
goods to and from the Columbia Valley.

ÅOkanagan people remain integral to the ranching 
industry to the present day.



Lake Country Cattlemen

ÅThis presentation focuses on the handful of 
immigrant Europeans who, in the three decades 
after settlement, acquired vast acreages to 
support commercial cattle-raising operations.

ÅIn what became Lake Country, three operations 
dominated the landscape, those of Thomas 
Wood, the Postill family, and A. B. Knox.

ÅSmaller, marginal operations co-existed.



Map of Crown Grants 

Å Three families, beginning with 
Thomas Wood, were able to acquire 
the vast majority of good bottom and 
grazing land in the region.

Å All of this land was pre-empted or 
purchased for $1.00 per acre.

Å Thousands of acres of land was used 
freely for over a decade, until 
cattlemen had established sizable 
herds.

Å When they had cash from cattle sales 
and when the transcontinental 
railway (CPR) brought competition for 
land by new immigrants, they moved 
to privatize the land.

Å These cattlemen made retirement 
fortunes. As an example, land that 
Wood purchased in 1885 for $1.00 
per acre, he sold in 1903 for $38.00 
per acre.



Thomas Wood, pioneer 
rancher

Å Wood arrived from Newfoundland 
and, after selling his land at the 
Head of the Lake, he pre-empted 
his first lot in 1871.

Å As the photo indicates, it was a 
simple operation ςbesides cattle, 
it featured a few horses, pigs, and 
chickens.

Å Buildings were hand-hewed log 
cabins, fences were of split rails.

Å No hay was put up because the 
meadowland was saved for winter 
pasturage.

Å Notice the water lying in the 
meadow toward Wood Lake ςthis 
photo was taken before the 
building of the canal at Oyama, 
when the lake dropped by four 
feet.



¢ƘƻƳŀǎ ²ƻƻŘΩǎ ŎŀǘǘƭŜ 
operation
Å Wood operated for years from his 

360 acre pre-emption, Lot 117. By 
1879 his herd had grown to 300 
head with 10 horses. His cattle 
ǊƻŀƳŜŘ ƻǾŜǊ ά²ƻƻŘΩǎ wŀƴƎŜέ ƻƴ 
the east side of Pelmewash 
(Wood) Lake.

Å In the early 1880s, with the high 
demand for beef due to 
construction of the CPR, cattle 
prices improved dramatically.

Å In 1884 Wood finally purchased 
[ƻǘ ммт ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǎƛǾŜ ²ƻƻŘΩǎ 
Range. In 1885 he purchased Lots 
169 and 173, now owning all of 
the bottomland between 
Pelmewash Lake and Lodge Road. 

Å His ranch comprised 3695 acres.

Å Wood subdivided and sold his 
ranch beginning in 1902, retiring 
to Victoria.



The Postill family
Å The familyof Edward Postill (d. 1872 

en route to the Okanagan), wife Mary 
and their children Lucy, Alfred, 
William and Edward Jr. arrived in the 
district in 1872.

Å Alfred purchased the ranch of George 
Simpson at the head of Duck Lake in 
1872. He purchased a further 640 
acres in 1888 and 320 more in 1893. 
Alfred died 1897, aged 45 years.

Å Edward purchased 640 acres in 1888. 
He died in 1889, age 32 years.

Å William pre-empted Lot 118 
(Swalwell Park area, 320 acres), then 
960 acres in 1888. William sold his 
property to Alfred and moved to AB.

Å William returned from the prairies to 
manage the farm but left after two 
years.

Å Mrs. Mary Postill sold the 5000 acre 
ranch to Price Ellison in 1903.



Postill ranching operation

Å 1891 the Postillsran 1500 head of 
cattle, 60 horses, sheep, and pigs. 
During the summer, their cattle 
grazed the forested land to the 
east and on the Commonage.

Å This was a mixed farming 
operation. In 1891 they took in 
850 loads of clover and Timothy 
hay, had 150 acres in wheat and a 
small apple orchard and vineyard.

Å It is not clear what was the 
business relationship between the 
Postillsand William Swalwell. He 
was a cousin and he may have 
melded his cattle operations with 
those of the Postill family. His land 
holdings are peripheral to those of 
the Postillsand included land 
around Upper Vernon Creek and at 
Swalwell (Beaver) Lake.



Arthur B. Knox, Rancher
Å Knox initially purchased the Arthur 

Best (formerly owned by Jules 
Blondeau) property in the north end 
of the current City of Kelowna.

Å By 1888 he owned an 4000 acre farm 
with a wharf on Okanagan Lake, a 
warehouse stocked with 120 tons of 
wheat, haystacks and a cattle herd.

Å Between 1885 to 1894 he purchased 
land to form a second ranch in what 
is now Okanagan Centre and 
Winfield.

Å Knox was convicted of burning down 
¢ƻƳ 9ƭƭƛǎΩ ƘŀȅǎǘŀŎƪǎ ƛƴ муфн and was
sentenced to three years of hard 
labour, but he returned home in 1894 
and resumed operations.

Å He sold his Kelowna property to 
Okanagan Fruit Land Company in 
мфло ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ά¦ǇǇŜǊ wŀƴŎƘέ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ 
Maddock Bros. in 1906.

Å Knox died 1925, leaving a large estate 
($175,000) to Scottish relatives.



Chatterton Ranch
Å Brothers Richard and Arthur 

Chatterton were from Alvaston, 
Debyshire, Herts, England.

Å Richard arrived at Okanagan 
Landing in 1905, likely employed 
as an engineer/draftsman building 
the SS Okanagan.

Å Richard purchased 30.7 acres of 
meadow land from Tom Wood in 
1904 and 480 acres of hilly land in 
Lake Country in 1905. On his 
ŦŀǘƘŜǊΩǎ ŘŜŀǘƘ ƘŜ ǊŜǘǳǊƴŜŘ ǘƻ ƭƛǾŜ 
in the UK.

Å Arthur operated the Alvaston
Ranch and married Alice Waters, a 
recently arrived English girl.

Å He became the Postmaster of the 
AlvastonP. O. in 1909.

Å Arthur was killed by an explosion 
resulting from his attempt to warm 
up gunpowder in his oven.



Chatterton Farming

Å The accompanying photo shows 
the Chattertonsriding atop a rack 
of hay, most likely hay taken from 
the meadowland at the south end 
of Wood Lake.

Å The upland farm was likely used 
for residential and general farming 
purposes.

Å !ǊǘƘǳǊΩǎ ǿƛŘƻǿΣ !ƭƛŎŜΣ ǊŜƳŀǊǊƛŜŘ ǘƻ 
an Englishman, Guy Ford. They had 
three children and in 1921 were 
living at Whiskey Cove. They may 
have operated the AlvastonRanch 
but Guy Ford also managed the 
properties of Fleetwood Wilson at 
Whiskey Cove and the V Bar V 
ranch in Oyama.

Å Guy Ford died in 1924 and the 
family moved to Vancouver.


